
327 N 34th St
Philadelphia Historical Commission 

January/February 2025

ADDRESS: 327 N 34TH ST
Proposal: Legalize windows
Review Requested: Final Approval
Owner: Carmine Zheng
Applicant: Pink Zhao, D & R Company Electric LLC
History: 1907
Individual Designation: None
District Designation: Powelton Village Historic District, Contributing, 11/10/2022
Staff Contact: Allyson Mehley, allyson.mehley@phila.gov

OVERVIEW: This application proposes to legalize front windows that were replaced in October 
2024 without the Historical Commission’s approval, leading to a violation being issued by the 
Department of Licenses and Inspections. The replacement windows are incompatible with this 
historic building in style and material.

SCOPE OF WORK:
Legalize front window replacement. 

STANDARDS FOR REVIEW:
The Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties and Guidelines 
include:

Standard 2: The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The 
removal of historic materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a 
property shall be avoided.
o The wood windows removed included leaded glass windows on the first and second 

floors. The removal of these distinctive windows does not meet Standard 2.
Standard 6: Deteriorated historic features will be repaired rather than replaced. Where the 
severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature will 
match the old in design, color, texture and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features will be substantiated by documentary and physical evidence.
o The original windows were replaced with vinyl windows that have interior muntins. The 

replacements windows do not replicate the historic windows in design, configuration, or 
material. The design and material of the original windows were a character-defining
feature of this building and row; therefore, the new windows do not meet Standard 6.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Denial, pursuant to Standards 2 and 6. 
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Figure 1. 327 N 34th Street, 2021. Front windows prior to replacement. 
Image source: Cyclomedia.
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Figure 2. 327 N 34th Street, 2024. Front façade showing vinyl replacement windows.
Image source: Google Streetview.
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Figure 3. 327 N 34th Street, 2024. First floor Interior view prior to replacement. Source: Zillow.

Figure 4. 327 N 34th Street, 2024. Second floor interior view prior to replacement. Source: Zillow.
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Figure 5. 327 N 34th Street, 2024. Third floor interior view prior to replacement. Source: Zillow.







D&R Company Electric LLC
4421 Aramingo Avenue 
Philadelphia, PA 19124

Tel: 215-877-7777
Email: drbuilder360@gmail.com

01/09/2025

Allyson Mehley
Historic Preservation Planner Supervisor
Philadelphia Historical Commission
1515 Arch Street, 13th Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102

Re: 327 N 34th St, Window replacement

I am writing on behalf of D&R Company Electric LLC regarding our project, located at 327 N 
34th St (RP-2024-012285). As part of the public review process, we respectfully request a review 
of the project by the Architectural Committee on January 28, 2025, and by the Historical 
Commission on February 14, 2025.

The original old wood window was rotted and has been replaced with a vinyl replacement window, 
which includes mullions between the glass to match the existing windows as closely as possible. 
The old window and glass were disposed of due to their poor condition.

Please see the attached photos of a neighboring window that was replaced some time ago and 
attached plan for your reference.

If there are any additional details or updates required, please let me know, and I will address them 
promptly. I aim to ensure everything is submitted well before the January 13 deadline.

Thank you again for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Pink Zhao

D&R Company Electric LLC





 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 


